KENYA CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY



efficiently managing air safety

TENDER DOCUMENT FOR

SUPPLY, INSTALLATION, TESTING AND COMMISSIONING OF APPLIED THERMODYNAMICS LABORATORY AT EAST AFRICAN SCHOOL OF AVIATION

TENDER NO. KCAA/054/2019-2020

DATE OF NOTICE: TUESDAY, 7^{TH} APRIL, 2020

CLOSING DATE: FRIDAY, 24TH APRIL, 2020 AT 1100 HOURS.

Bidders to note:

- 1. All interested bidders with clarification requests to send to email address: **procurement@kcaa.or.ke** on or before **<u>Friday, 17th April, 2020 at 12.00pm.</u>**
- 2. All bidders must note that KCAA communicates only in writing to all interested bidders during the entire tendering process.
- *3.* The tender opening minutes will be sent to all the participating bidders through their email addresses.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Contents

Introduction	3
SECTION I – INVITATION TO TENDER	3
SECTION II – INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS	5
SECTION II - INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS	6
Appendix to instructions to tenderers	
SECTION III - GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	19
SECTION IV - SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	25
SECTION V – SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS	26
SECTION VI – TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	27
SECTION VII - STANDARD FORMS	

Introduction

Kenya Civil Aviation Authority herein referred to as KCAA wishes to invite bids for the Supply, Installation, Testing and commissioning of Applied Thermodynamics Laboratory at East African School of Aviation.

SECTION I – INVITATION TO TENDER

DATE OF NOTICE: 7TH APRIL, 2020

TENDER REF NO.KCAA/054/2019-2020

TENDER NAME: TENDER FOR SUPPLY, INSTALLATION, TESTING AND COMMISSIONING OF APPLIED THERMODYNAMICS LABORATORY AT THE EAST AFRICAN SCHOOL OF AVIATION:

- **1.1**The Kenya Civil Aviation Authority now invites bids from eligible firms for the Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of applied thermodynamics laboratory at EASA.
- **1.2** *All interested bidders with clarification requests to send to email address: procurement@kcaa.or.ke before or on Friday,* **17**th *April,* **2020 at 12.00pm**
- 1.3 Interested eligible candidates may obtain further information from and inspect the tender documents at KCAA Procurement Office on ground floor, Aviation House Building, Jomo Kenyatta International Airport during normal office working hours (8.00am-1.00pm, 2.00pm 5.00pm). Bidders may also view and download the bidding document from KCAA website: www.kcaa.or.ke or www.supplier.treasury.go.ke and immediately forward their particulars for records and for the purposes of receiving any further tender clarifications and/or addendums to procurement@kcaa.or.ke
- **1.4**A complete set of tender documents may be obtained by interested candidates upon payment of a non-refundable fee of One thousand Kenya shillings (Ksh 1,000.00) in cash or bankers cheque payable to Director General, Kenya Civil Aviation Authority. Bidders who download the tender document will not be required to pay.
- **1.5**Prices quoted should be net inclusive of all taxes and delivery costs, must be expressed in Kenya shillings or one major easily convertible foreign currency and shall remain valid for a period of 150 days from the Closing date of the tender.
- 1.6Completed tender documents are to be enclosed in plain sealed envelopes marked with tender reference number and be deposited in the Tender Box at Ground floor, Aviation House, Jomo Kenyatta International Airport or be addressed to:

The Director General, Kenya Civil Aviation Authority, P.O Box 30163-00100, Nairobi

so as to be received on or before Friday, 24th April, 2020 at 1100 hours.

1.7 Tenders will be opened immediately thereafter in the presence of the Candidates or their representatives who choose to attend at KCAA Auditorium and various meeting rooms as it shall be clearly displayed/directed for each tender on the ground floor, Aviation House, JKIA, Nairobi. However, Candidates or their representatives are requested to consider not attending the tender opening as a measure of mitigating COVID-19 and as the tender opening minutes/outcome will be sent to all participating bidders through their email addresses provided in respective bid documents.

MANAGER PROCUREMENT FOR: DIRECTOR GENERAL

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Contents
2.1 Eligible Tenderers
2.13. Goods Eligibility and Conformity to Tender Document
2.14 Tender Security10
2.15 Validity of Tenders11
2.16 Format and Signing of Tender11
2.17 Sealing and Marking of Tenders11
2.18 Deadline for Submission of Tenders12
2.19 Modification and Withdrawal of Tenders12
2.20 Opening of Tenders
2.21 Clarification of Tenders
2.22 Preliminary Examination and Responsiveness
2.23 Conversion to Single Currency
2.24 Evaluation and Comparison of Tenders14
2.25 Contacting the Procuring Entity15
2.26 Award of Contract15
2.27 Notification of Award16
2.28 Signing of Contract
2.29 Performance Security
2.30 Corrupt or Fraudulent Practices

SECTION II - INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS

2.1 Eligible Tenderers

- 2.1.1 This Invitation for Tenders is open to all tenderers eligible as described in the Appendix to Instructions to Tenderers. Successful tenderers shall complete the supply, install and commissioning of the equipment by the intended completion date specified in the tender documents.
- 2.1.2 The procuring entity's employees, committee members, board members and their relative (spouse and children) are not eligible to participate in the tender unless where specially allowed under section 131 of the Act.
- 2.1.3 Tenderers shall provide the qualification information statement that the tenderer (including all members of a joint venture and subcontractors) is not associated, or have been associated in the past, directly or indirectly, with a firm or any of its affiliates which have been engaged by the Procuring entity to provide consulting services for the preparation of the design, specifications, and other documents to be used for the procurement of the goods under this Invitation for tenders.
- 2.1.4 Tenderers involved in corrupt or fraudulent practices or debarred from participating in public procurement shall not be eligible.

2.2 Eligible Equipment

- 2.2.1 All equipment to be supplied and installed under the contract shall have their origin in eligible source countries.
- 2.2.2 For purposes of this clause, "origin" means the place where the equipment(s) are produced. Goods are produced when, through manufacturing, processing, or substantial and major assembly of components, a commercially-recognized product results that is substantially different in basic characteristics or in purpose or utility from its components
- 2.2.3 The origin of equipment is distinct from the nationality of the tenderer and shall be treated thus in the evaluation of the tender.

2.3 Cost of Tendering

- 2.3.1 The Tenderer shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its tender, and the procuring entity, will in no case be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the tendering process.
- 2.3.2 The price to be charged for the tender document shall not exceed Ksh.1000.00
- 2.3.3 The procuring entity shall allow the tenderer to review the tender document free of charge before purchase.

2.4. Contents of Tender Document

- 2.4.1 The tender document comprises the documents listed below and addenda issued in accordance with clause 2.6 of these instructions to tenderers
 - (i) Invitation to Tender
 - (ii) Instructions to Tenderers
 - (iii) General Conditions of Contract
 - (iv) Special Conditions of Contract
 - (v) Schedule of requirements
 - (ví) Technical Specifications
 - (vii) Tender Form and Price Schedules
 - (viii) Tender Security Form
 - (ix) Contract Form
 - (x) Performance Security Form
 - (xi) Bank Guarantee for Advance Payment Form
 - (xii) Manufacturer's Authorization Form
 - (xiii) Confidential Business Questionnaire Form
 - (xiv) Request for Review Form
- 2.4.2 The Tenderer is expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in the tender documents. Failure to furnish all information required by the tender documents or to submit a tender not substantially responsive to the tender documents in every respect will be at the tenderers risk and may result in the rejection of its tender.

2.5 Clarification of Tender Documents

- 2.5.1 A prospective tenderer making inquiries of the tender documents may notify the Procuring entity in writing or by post at the entity's address indicated in the invitation for tenders. The Procuring entity will respond in writing to any request for clarification of the tender documents, which it receives not later than seven (7) days prior to the deadline for the submission of tenders, prescribed by the procuring entity. Written copies of the Procuring entities response (including an explanation of the query but without identifying the source of inquiry) will be sent to all prospective tenderers that have received the tender document.
- 2.5.2 The procuring entity shall reply to any clarifications sought by the tenderer within 3 days of receiving the request to enable the tenderer to make timely submission of its tender.

2.6 Amendment of Tender Documents

- 2.6.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of tender, the procuring entity, for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification requested by a prospective tenderer, may modify the tender documents by issuing an addendum.
- 2.6.2 All prospective tenderers that have obtained the tender documents will be notified of the amendment in writing or by post and will be binding on them.

2.6.3 In order to allow prospective tenderers reasonable time in which to take the amendment into account in preparing their tenders, the Procuring entity, at its discretion, may extend the deadline for the submission of tenders.

2.7 Language of Tender

2.7.1 The tender prepared by the tenderer, as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the tender exchange by the tenderer and the Procuring entity, shall be written in English language, provided that any printed literature furnished by the tenderer may be written in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate English translation of the relevant passages in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the tender, the English translation shall govern.

2.8 Documents Comprising the Tender

- 2.8.1 The tender prepared by the tenderers shall comprise the following components.
 - (a) a Tender Form and a Price Schedule completed in accordance with paragraph 2.9, 2.10 and 2.11 below
 - (b) documentary evidence established in accordance with paragraph 2.12 that the tenderer is eligible to tender and is qualified to perform the contract if its tender is accepted;
 - (c) documentary evidence established in accordance with paragraph 2.13 that the goods and ancillary services to be supplied by the tenderer are eligible goods and services and conform to the tender documents; and
 - (d) tender security furnished in accordance with paragraph 2.14
 - (e) Confidential Business Questionnaire

2.9 Tender Form

2.9.1 The tenderer shall complete the Form of Tender and the appropriate Price Schedule furnished in the tender documents, indicating the equipment to be supplied, installed and commissioned and a brief description of the equipment, their country of origin, quantity, and prices.

2.10 Tender Prices

- 2.10.1 The tenderer shall indicate on the appropriate Price Schedule the unit prices where applicable and total tender price of the equipment and installation it proposes to supply under the contract.
- 2.10.2 Prices indicated on the Price Schedule shall be entered separately in the following manner:
 - (i) the price of the equipment quoted EXW (ex works, ex factory, ex warehouse, ex showroom, or off-the-shelf, as applicable), including all customs duties and sales and other taxes already paid or payable:
 - (ii) charges for inland transportation, insurance, and other local costs incidental to delivery of the goods to their final destination; and
 - (iii) installation charges shall also be indicated separately for each equipment

2.10.3 Prices quoted by the tender shall remain fixed during the Tender's performance of the contract. A tender submitted with an adjustable price quotation will be treated as non-responsive and will be rejected, pursuant to paragraph 2.22 unless otherwise agreed by the parties.

2.11 Tender Currencies

2.11.1 Prices shall be quoted in the following currencies:

- (a) For equipment that the tenderer will supply from within Kenya, the prices shall be quoted in Kenya Shillings; and
- (b) For equipment that the tenderer will supply from outside Kenya, the prices may be quoted in US Dollars or in another freely convertible currency.
- (c) Cost of installation and commissioning will be in Kenya Shillings.

2.12 Tenderers Eligibility and Qualifications

- 2.12.1 Pursuant to paragraph 2.2 the tenderers shall furnish, as part of its tender, documents establishing the tenderers eligibility to tender and its qualifications to perform the contract if its tender is accepted.
- 2.12.1 The documentary evidence of the tenderers eligibility to tender shall establish to the Procuring entity's satisfaction that the tenderer, at the time of submission of its tender, is from an eligible source country as defined under paragraph 2.2
- 2.12.2 The documentary evidence of the tenderers qualifications to perform the contract if its tender is accepted shall establish to the Procuring entity's satisfaction;
 - (a) that, in the case of a tenderer offering to supply equipment under the contract which the tenderer did not manufacture or otherwise produce, the tenderer has been duly authorized by the equipment, Manufacturer or producer to supply the equipment
 - (b) that the tenderer has the financial, technical, and production capability necessary to perform the contract;
 - (c) that, in the case of a tenderer not doing business within Kenya, the tenderer is or will be (if awarded the contract) represented by an Agent in Kenya equipped, and able to carry out the Tenderer's maintenance, repair, and spare parts-stocking obligations prescribed in the Conditions of Contract and/or Technical Specifications.

2.13. Goods Eligibility and Conformity to Tender Document

- 2.13.1 Pursuant paragraph 2.2 of this section, the tenderer shall furnish, as part of its tender documents establishing the eligibility and conformity to the tender documents of all equipment which the tenderer proposes to supply under the contract
- 2.13.2 The documentary evidence of the eligibility of the goods shall consist of statement in the Price Schedule of the country of origin of the goods and services offered which shall be confirmed by a certificate of origin issued at the time of shipment.

- 2.13.3 The documentary evidence of conformity of the equipment to the tender documents may be in the form of literature, drawings, and data, and shall consist of:
 - a) a detailed description of the essential technical and performance characteristic of the equipment
 - b) a list giving full particulars, including available source and current prices of spare parts, special tools, etc., necessary for the proper and continuing functioning of the equipment for a period of two (2) years, following commencement of the use of the equipment by the Procuring entity; and
 - c) a clause-by-clause commentary on the Procuring entity's Technical Specifications demonstrating substantial responsiveness of the goods and service to those specifications, or a statement of deviations and exceptions to the provisions of the Technical Specifications.
 - 2.13.4 For purposes of the commentary to be furnished pursuant to paragraph 2.13.3(c) above, the tenderer shall note that standards for workmanship, material, and equipment, as well as references to brand names or catalogue numbers designated by the Procurement entity in its Technical Specifications, are intended to be descriptive only and not restrictive. The tenderer may substitute alternative standards, brand names, and/or catalogue numbers in its tender, provided that it demonstrates to the Procurement entity's satisfaction that the substitutions ensure substantial equivalence to those designated in the Technical Specifications.

2.14 Tender Security

- 2.14.1 The tenderer shall furnish, as part of its tender, a tender security for the amount and form specified in the Appendix to Instructions to Tenderers.
- 2.14.2 The tender security shall be in the amount not exceeding 2 percent of the tender price.
- 2.14.3 The tender security is required to protect the Procuring entity against the risk of Tenderer's conduct which would warrant the security's forfeiture, pursuant to paragraph 2.14.7
- 2.14.4 The tender security shall be denominated in Kenya Shillings or in another freely convertible currency, and shall be in the form of
 - a) Cash
 - b) A bank guarantee
 - c) Such insurance guarantee approved by the Authority
 - d) Letter of credit.
- 2.14.5 Any tender not secured in accordance with paragraph 2.14.1 and 2.14.3 will be rejected by the Procuring entity as non responsive, pursuant to paragraph 2.22
- 2.14.6 Unsuccessful Tenderer's tender security will be discharged or returned as promptly as possible, but not later than thirty (30) days after the expiration of the period of tender validity prescribed by the Procuring entity.

- 2.14.7 The successful Tenderer's tender security will be discharged upon the tenderer signing the contract, pursuant to paragraph 2.27 and furnishing the performance security, pursuant to paragraph 2.28
- 2.14.8 The tender security may be forfeited:
 - a) if a tenderer withdraws its tender during the period of tender validity specified by the procuring entity on the Tender Form; or
 - b) in the case of a successful tenderer, if the tenderer fails:
 - i) to sign the contract in accordance with paragraph 2.27.1 or
 - ii) to furnish performance security in accordance with paragraph 2.28
 - c) If the tenderer rejects correction of an arithmetic error in the tender.

2.15 Validity of Tenders

- 2.15.1 Tenderers shall remain valid for 60 days or as specified in the tender documents after date of tender opening prescribed by the Procuring entity, pursuant to paragraph 2.20. A tender valid for a shorter period shall be rejected by the Procuring entity as non-responsive.
- 2.14.9 In exceptional circumstances, the Procuring entity may solicit the Tenderer's consent to an extension of the period of validity. The request and the responses thereto shall be made in writing. The tender security provided under paragraph 2.14 shall also be suitably extended. A tenderer may refuse the request without forfeiting its tender security. A tenderer granting the request will not be required nor permitted to modify its tender.

2.16 Format and Signing of Tender

- 2.16.1 The Procuring entity shall prepare two copies of the tender, clearly marking each "ORIGINAL TENDER" and "COPY OF TENDER," as appropriate. In the event of any discrepancy between them, the original shall govern.
- 2.16.2 The original and all copies of the tender shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by the tenderer or a person or persons duly authorized to bind the tenderer to the contract. All pages of the tender, except for un-amended printed literature, shall be initialed by the person or persons signing the tender.
- 2.16.3 The tender shall have no interlineations, erasures, or overwriting except as necessary to correct errors made by the tenderer, in which case such corrections shall be initialed by the person or persons signing the tender.

2.17 Sealing and Marking of Tenders

2.17.1 The Tenderer shall seal the original and each copy of the tender in separate envelopes, duly marking the envelopes as "ORIGINAL" and "COPY." The envelopes shall then be sealed in an outer envelope.

- 2.17.2 The inner and outer envelopes shall:
 - (a) be addressed to the Procuring entity at the address given on the Invitation to Tender.

(b) bear the tender number and name in the Invitation to Tender and the words "DO NOT OPEN BEFORE **Friday**, **24**th **April**, **2020 at 1100 hours**.

- 2.17.3 The inner envelopes shall also indicate the name and address of the tenderer to enable the tender to be returned unopened in case it is declared "late".
- 2.17.4 If the outer envelope is not sealed and marked as required by paragraph 2.17.2, the Procuring entity will assume no responsibility for the tender's misplacement or premature opening.

2.18 Deadline for Submission of Tenders

- 2.18.1 Tenders must be received by the Procuring entity at the address specified under paragraph 2.17.2 not later than **Friday**, **24**th **April**, **2020 at 1100 hours**.
- 2.18.2 The Procuring entity may, at its discretion, extend this deadline for the submission of tenders by amending the tender documents in accordance with paragraph 2.6, in which case all rights and obligations of the Procuring entity and candidates previously subject to the deadline will therefore be subject to the deadline as extended
- 2.18.3 Bulky tenders which will not fit in the tender box shall be received by the procuring entity as provided for in the Appendix.

2.19 Modification and Withdrawal of Tenders

- 2.19.1 The tenderer may modify or withdraw its tender after the tender's submission, provided that written notice of the modification, including substitution or withdrawal of the tenders, is received by the Procuring entity prior to the deadline prescribed for submission of tenders.
- 2.19.2 The Tenderer's modification or withdrawal notice shall be prepared, sealed, marked, and dispatched in accordance with the provisions of paragraph 2.17. A withdrawal notice may also be sent by cable, telex but followed by a signed confirmation copy, postmarked not later than the deadline for submission of tenders.
- 2.19.3 No tender may be modified after the deadline for submission of tenders.
- 2.19.4 No tender may be withdrawn in the interval between the deadline for submission of tenders and the expiration of the period of tender validity specified by the tenderer on the Tender Form. Withdrawal of a tender during this interval may result in the Tenderer's forfeiture of its tender security, pursuant to paragraph 2.14.7

2.20 Opening of Tenders

2.20 The Procuring entity will open all tenders in the presence of tenderers' representatives who choose to attend, at **1100 hours on Friday, 24th April, 2020 and** in the following location at **KCAA Auditorium, on Ground floor, Aviation House, JKIA Nairobi**

The tenderers' representatives who are present shall sign a tender opening register evidencing their attendance.

- 2.20.1 The tenderers' names, tender modifications or withdrawals, tender prices, discounts and the presence or absence of requisite tender security and such other details as the Procuring entity, at its discretion, may consider appropriate, will be announced at the opening.
- 2.20.2 The Procuring entity will prepare minutes of the tender opening.

2.21 Clarification of Tenders

- 2.21.1 To assist in the examination, evaluation and comparison of tenders the Procuring entity may, at its discretion, ask the tenderer for a clarification of its tender. The request for clarification and the response shall be in writing, and no change in the prices or substance of the tender shall be sought, offered, or permitted.
- 2.21.2 Any effort by the tenderer to influence the Procuring entity in the Procuring entity's tender evaluation, tender comparison or contract award decisions may result in the rejection of the tenderers' tender.

2.22 Preliminary Examination and Responsiveness

- 2.22.1 The Procuring entity will examine the tenders to determine whether they are complete, whether any computational errors have been made, whether required sureties have been furnished, whether the documents have been properly signed, and whether the tenders are generally in order.
- 2.22.2 Arithmetical errors will be rectified on the following basis. If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantity, the unit price shall prevail, and the total price shall be corrected. If the candidate does not accept the correction of the errors, its tender will be rejected, and its tender security may be forfeited. If there is a discrepancy between words and figures the amount in words will prevail
- 2.22.3 The Procuring entity may waive any minor informality or non-conformity or irregularity in a tender which does not constitute a material deviation, provided such waiver does not prejudice or effect the relative ranking of any tenderer.
- 2.22.4 Prior to the detailed evaluation, pursuant to paragraph 2.23 the Procuring entity will determine the substantial responsiveness of each tender to the tender documents. For purposes of these paragraphs, a substantially responsive tender is one, which conforms to all the terms and conditions of the tender documents without material deviations. The Procuring entity's determination of a tender's

responsiveness is to be based on the contents of the tender itself without recourse to extrinsic evidence.

2.22.5 If a tender is not substantially responsive, it will be rejected by the Procuring entity and may not subsequently be made responsive by the tenderer by correction of the non-conformity.

2.23 Conversion to Single Currency

2.23.1 Where other currencies are used, the Procuring Entity will convert those currencies to Kenya Shillings using the selling exchange rate on the date of tender closing provided by the Central Bank of Kenya.

2.24 Evaluation and Comparison of Tenders

- 2.24.1 The Procuring entity will evaluate and compare the tenders which have been determined to be substantially responsive, pursuant to paragraph 2.22
- 2.24.2 The Procuring entity's evaluation of a tender will exclude and not take into account
 - (a) in the case of equipment manufactured in Kenya or equipment of foreign origin already located in Kenya, sales and other similar taxes, which will be payable on the goods if a contract is awarded to the tenderer; and
 - (b) any allowance for price adjustment during the period of execution of the contract, if provided in the tender.
- 2.24.3 The comparison shall be of the ex-factory/ex-warehouse/off-the-shelf price of the goods offered from within Kenya, such price to include all costs, as well as duties and taxes paid or payable on components and raw material incorporated or to be incorporated in the goods.
- 2.24.4 The Procuring entity's evaluation of a tender will take into account, in addition to the tender price and the price of incidental services, the following factors, in the manner and to the extent indicated in paragraph 2.23.5 and in the technical specifications:
 - (a) delivery and installation schedule offered in the tender;
 - (b) deviations in payment schedule from the specifications in the Special Conditions of Contract;
 - (c) the cost of components, mandatory spare parts and service;
 - (d) the availability in Kenya of spare parts and after-sales service for the equipment offered in the tender;
- 2.24.5 Pursuant to paragraph 2.24.4 the following evaluation methods will be applied
- (a) *Delivery schedule*
 - (i) The Procuring entity requires that the equipment under the Invitation for Tenders shall be delivered at the time specified in the Schedule of Requirements. Tenders offering deliveries longer than the procuring entity's required delivery time will be treated as non-responsive and rejected.
- (b) Deviation in payment schedule

Tenderers shall state their tender price for the payment of schedule outlined in the special conditions of contract. Tenders will be evaluated on the basis of this base

price. Tenderers are, however, permitted to state an alternative payment schedule and indicate the reduction in tender price they wish to offer for such alternative payment schedule. The Procuring entity may consider the alternative payment schedule offered by the selected tenderer.

- (c) Spare parts and after sales service facilities
 - Tenderers must offer items with service and spare parts back-up. Documentary evidence and locations of such back-up must be given. Where a tenderer offers items without such back-up in the country, he must give a documentary evidence and assurance that he will establish adequate back-up for items supplied.
- 2.24.6 The tender evaluation committee shall evaluate the tender within 30 days of the validity period from the date of opening the tender.
- 2.24.7 Preference where allowed in the evaluation of tenders shall not exceed 15%.

2.25 Contacting the Procuring Entity

- 2.25.1 Subject to paragraph 2.21 no tenderer shall contact the Procuring entity on any matter related to its tender, from the time of the tender opening to the time the contract is awarded.
- 2.25.2 Any effort by a tenderer to influence the Procuring entity in its decisions on tender, evaluation, tender comparison, or contract award may result in the rejection of the Tenderer's tender.

2.26 Award of Contract

(a) **Post-Qualification**

- 2.26.1 In the absence of pre-qualification, the Procuring entity will determine to its satisfaction whether the tenderer that is selected as having submitted the lowest evaluated responsive tender is qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.
- 2.26.2 The determination will take into account the tenderer financial, technical, and production capabilities. It will be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the tenderers qualifications submitted by the tenderer, pursuant to paragraph 2.12.3 as well as such other information as the Procuring entity deems necessary and appropriate.
- 2.26.3 An affirmative determination will be a prerequisite for award of the contract to the tenderer. A negative determination will result in rejection of the Tenderer's tender, in which event the Procuring entity will proceed to the next lowest evaluated tender to make a similar determination of that Tenderer's capabilities to perform satisfactorily.

(b) Award Criteria

2.26.4 The Procuring entity will award the contract to the successful tenderer(s) whose tender has been determined to be substantially responsive and has been determined to be the lowest evaluated tender, provided further that the tenderer is determined to be qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.

2.26.5 To qualify for contract awards, the tenderer shall have the following:

- a) Necessary qualifications, capability experience, services, equipment and facilities to provide what is being procured.
- b) Legal capacity to enter into a contract for procurement
- c) Shall not be insolvent, in receivership, bankrupt or in the process of being wound up and is not the subject of legal proceedings relating to the foregoing.
- d) Shall not be debarred from participating in public procurement.

(c) Procuring Entity's Right to accept or Reject any or All Tenders

- 2.26.6 The Procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject any tender, and to annul the tendering process and reject all tenders at any time prior to contract award, without thereby incurring any liability to the affected tenderer or tenderer of the grounds for the procuring entity's action
- 2.26.7 The procuring entity may at any time terminate procurement proceedings before contract award and shall not be liable to any person for the termination
- 2.26.8 The procuring entity shall give prompt notice of the termination to the tenderers and on request give its reasons for termination within 14 days of receiving the request from any tenderer.
- 2.26.9 A tenderer who gives false information in the tender document about is qualification or who refuses to enter into a contract after notification of contract award shall be considered for debarment from participating in future public procurement.

2.27 Notification of Award

- 2.27.1 Prior to the expiration of the period of tender validity, the Procuring entity will notify the successful tenderer in writing that its tender has been accepted.
- 2.27.2 The notification of award will signify the formation of the Contract but will have to wait until the contract is finally signed by both parties. Simultaneous other tenderers shall be notified that their tenders have not been successful.
- 2.27.3 Upon the successful Tenderer's furnishing of the performance security pursuant to paragraph 2.29, the Procuring entity will simultaneously inform the other tenderers that this tenderers have not been successful

2.28 Signing of Contract

- 2.27.4 At the same time as the Procuring entity notifies the successful tenderer that its tender has been accepted, the procuring entity will simultaneously inform the other tenderers that their tenders have not been successful.
- 2.27.5 Within fourteen (14) days of receipt of the Contract Form, the successful tenderer shall sign and date the contract and return it to the Procuring entity.

2.27.6 The parties to the contract shall have it signed within 30 days from the date of notification of contract award unless there is an administrative review request.

2.29 **Performance Security**

- 2.29.1 Within Thirty (30) days of the receipt of notification of award from the Procuring entity, the successful tenderer shall furnish the performance security in accordance with the Conditions of Contract, in the Performance Security Form provided in the tender documents, or in another form acceptable to the Procuring entity.
- 2.29.2 Failure of the successful tenderer to comply with the requirements of paragraph 2.28 or paragraph 2.29 shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the tender security, in which event the Procuring entity may make the award to the next lowest evaluated Candidate or call for new tenders.

2.30 Corrupt or Fraudulent Practices

- 2.30.1 The procuring entity requires that tenderers observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement process and execution of contracts. A tenderer shall sign a declaration that he has and will not be involved in corrupt or fraudulent practices.
- 2.30.2 The Procuring entity will reject a proposal for award if it determines that the tenderer recommended for award has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for the contract in question.
- 2.30.3 Further a tenderer who is found to have indulged in corrupt or fraudulent practices risks being debarred from participating in public Procurement in Kenya.

Appendix to instructions to tenderers

The following information for procurement of the goods shall complement or amend the provisions of the instructions to tenderers. Wherever there is a conflict between the provisions of the instructions to tenderers and the provisions of the appendix, the provisions of the appendix herein shall prevail over those of the instructions to tenderers:

Instructions to	Particulars of appendix to instructions to tenderers			
tenderers				
2.1	The eligible vendor shall supply, installation and commissioning of radio			
	telephony simulator equipment			
2.3.2	The price to be charged for the tender document shall be KES 1,000 and free			
	for downloading from the website.			
2.5	Bidders are free to visit the site on working days before the tender closing date.			
2.10	Tender Prices to be given in Kenya Shillings or any other freely convertible			
	foreign currency and should include all taxes (DDP 2010).			
	Tenderers Eligibility and Qualifications;			
2.12	A bidder may be a firm or a joint venture of firms duly registered with an existing agreement or with the intent to enter into such an agreement supported by a letter of intent.			
	Bidders shall provide a tender security of KES. 500,000/- or equivalent in easily			
2.14	convertible foreign currency based on Central Bank of Kenya prevailing rate			
	during the day of tender opening in form of a banker's cheque, bank guarantee			
	or Insurance Guarantee from a reputable insurance company recognized by			
	PPRA. The tender security should be valid for 150 days from the date of tender			
	opening.			
	Validity of Tenders:			
2.15	Tender shall remain valid for a period of 150 days from the date of the tender			
	opening.			
2.17	The bidder shall provide two hard copies and a soft copy comprising of: 1 paginated/serialized original document in paper format, 1 copy (hard).			
2.17	Deadline for Submission of Tenders			
2110	Closing Date: Friday, 24 th April, 2020 at 1100 hours.			
2.18.3	Bulky bidding documents which will not fit in the tender box shall be received			
211015	and recorded at the Manager Procurement Office, on ground floor, Aviation			
	House, at JKIA Nairobi.			
2.20	The bidding documents will be opened in public immediately after the time of			
	closing the tender.			
2.22	Evaluation of the tenders shall be done using the criteria set out in the tender			
2.24	document. Due diligence:			
2.24				
	KCAA shall perform a due diligence during Tender evaluation process which			
	may include but not limited to:			
	Interviewing technical staffVerification of company premises			
	 Verification of company premises Visiting referees sites 			
	 Visiting referees sites Verification of performance at refereed sites 			
2.27	The successful bidder shall provide a performance security of 10% of the			
	Contract value.			

SECTION III - GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

	f Contents III - GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	page 19
3.1 Definit	tions	20
3.2	Application	20
3.3	Country of Origin	20
3.4	Standards	20
3.5	Use of Contract Documents and Information	20
3.6	Patent Rights	21
3.7	Performance Security	21
3.8	Inspection and Tests	21
3.9	Packing	22
3.10	Delivery and Documents	22
3.11	Insurance	22
3.12	3.12 Payment	22
3.13	Prices	22
3.14	Assignment	22
3.15. Sub	contracts	22
3.16. Terr	nination for Default	23
3.17. Terr	nination for convenience	23
3.18. Liqu	idated Damages	23
3.19. Reso	olution of Disputes	23
3.20. Lang	guage and Law	23
3.21. Forc	e Majeure	23
3.22	Notices	24

SECTION III - GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

3.1 Definitions

- 3.1.1 In this Contract, the following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:-
 - (a) "The Contract" means the agreement entered into between the Procuring entity and the tenderer, as recorded in the Contract Form signed by the parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
 - (b) "The Contract Price" means the price payable to the tenderer under the Contract for the full and proper performance of its contractual obligations
 - (c) "The Goods" means all of the equipment, machinery, and/or other materials, which the tenderer is required to supply to the Procuring entity under the Contract.
 - (d) "The Procuring entity" means the organization purchasing the Goods under this Contract.
 - (e) "The Tenderer' means the individual or firm supplying the Goods under this Contract.

3.2 **Application**

3.2.1 These General Conditions shall apply in all Contracts made by the Procuring entity for the procurement installation and commissioning of equipment to the extent that they are not superseded by provisions of other part of contract.

3.3 **Country of Origin**

- 3.3.1 For purposes of this clause, "Origin" means the place where the Goods were mined, grown or produced.
- 3.3.1 The origin of Goods and Services is distinct from the nationality of the tenderer and will be treated thus in the evaluation of the tender.

3.4 Standards

3.4.1 The Goods supplied under this Contract shall conform to the standards mentioned in the Technical Specifications.

3.5 **Use of Contract Documents and Information**

- 3.5.1 The Candidate shall not, without the Procuring entity's prior written consent, disclose the Contract, or any provision therefore, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern, sample, or information furnished by or on behalf of the Procuring entity in connection therewith, to any person other than a person employed by the tenderer in the performance of the Contract.
- 3.5.2 The tenderer shall not, without the Procuring entity's prior written consent, make use of any document or information enumerated in paragraph 3.5.1 above
- 3.5.3 Any document, other than the Contract itself, enumerated in paragraph 3.5.1 shall remain the property of the Procuring entity and shall be returned (all copies) to the Procuring entity on completion of the Tenderer's performance under the Contract if so required by the Procuring entity

3.6 Patent Rights

3.6.1 The tenderer shall indemnify the Procuring entity against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights arising from use of the Goods or any part thereof in the Procuring entity's country

3.7 **Performance Security**

- 3.7.1 Within twenty eight (28) days of receipt of the notification of Contract award, the successful tenderer shall furnish to the Procuring entity the performance security where applicable in the amount specified in Special Conditions of Contract.
- 3.7.2 The proceeds of the performance security shall be payable to the Procuring entity as compensation for any loss resulting from the Tenderer's failure to complete its obligations under the Contract.
- 3.7.3 The performance security shall be denominated in the currency of the contract, or in a freely convertible currency acceptable to the procuring entity and shall be in the form of
 - a) Cash
 - b) Bank guarantee
 - c) Such insurance guarantee approved by the Authority
 - d) Letter of credit
- 3.7.4 The performance security will be discharged by the Procuring entity and returned t the Candidate not late than thirty (30) days following the date of completion of the Tenderer's performance obligations under the Contract, including any warranty obligations, under the Contract

3.8 **Inspection and Tests**

- 3.8.1 The Procuring entity or its representative shall have the right to inspect and/or to test the equipment to confirm their conformity to the Contract specifications. The Procuring entity shall notify the tenderer in writing in a timely manner, of the identity of any representatives retained for these purposes.
- 3.8.2 The inspections and tests may be conducted in the premises of the tenderer. All reasonable facilities and assistance, including access to drawings and production data, shall be furnished to the inspectors at no charge to the Procuring entity.
- 3.8.3 Should any inspected or tested equipment fail to conform to the Specifications, the Procuring entity may reject the equipment, and the tenderer shall either replace the rejected equipment or make alterations necessary to make specification requirements free of costs to the Procuring entity.
- 3.8.4 The Procuring entity's right to inspect test and where necessary, reject the equipment after the equipment arrival and installation shall in no way be limited or waived by reason of the equipment having previously been inspected, tested and passed by the Procuring entity or its representative prior to the equipment delivery.
- 3.8.5 Nothing in paragraph 3.8 shall in any way release the tenderer from any warranty or other obligations under this Contract.

3.9 **Packing**

- 3.9.1 The tenderer shall provide such packing and packaging of the equipment as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the Contract.
- 3.9.2 The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the Contract

3.10 **Delivery and Documents**

3.10.1 Delivery of the equipment, documents and installation of the same shall be made by the tenderer in accordance with the terms specified by Procuring entity in its Schedule of Requirements and the Special Conditions of Contract

3.11 Insurance

3.11.1 The equipment supplied under the Contract shall be fully insured against loss or damage incidental to manufacturer or acquisition, transportation, storage, and delivery in the manner specified in the Special conditions of contract.

3.12 Payment

- 3.12.1 The method and conditions of payment to be made to the tenderer under this Contract shall be specified in Special Conditions of Contract
- 3.12.2 Payments shall be made promptly by the Procuring entity as specified in the contract

3.12 **Prices**

- 3.12.3 Prices charged by the tenderer for equipment delivered and installation performed under the Contract shall not, with the exception of any price adjustments authorized in Special Conditions of Contract, vary from the prices by the tenderer in its tender.
- 3.12.4 Contract price variations shall not be allowed for contracts not exceeding one year (12 months)
- 3.12.5 Where contract price variation is allowed, the variation shall not exceed 10% of the original contract price.
- 3.12.6 Price variation requests shall be processed by the procuring entity within 30 days of receiving the request.

3.13 Assignment

The tenderer shall not assign, in whole or in part, its obligations to perform under this Contract, except with the Procuring entity's prior written consent

3.15. Subcontracts

3.15.1 The tenderer shall notify the Procuring entity in writing of all subcontracts awarded under this Contract if not already specified in the tender. Such notification, in the original tender or later, shall not relieve the tenderer from any liability or obligation under the Contract

3.16. Termination for Default

- 3.16.1 The Procuring entity may, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of Contract, by written notice of default sent to the tenderer, terminate this Contract in whole or in part
 - (a) if the tenderer fails to deliver any or all of the equipment within the period9s) specified in the Contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the Procuring entity
 - (b) if the tenderer fails to perform any other obligation(s) under the Contract
 - (c) if the tenderer, in the judgment of the Procuring entity has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for or in executing the Contract.
- 3.16.2 In the event the Procuring entity terminates the Contract in whole or in part, it may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it deems appropriate, equipment similar to those undelivered, and the tenderer shall be liable to the Procuring entity for any excess costs for such similar equipment.

3.17. Termination for convenience

3.18. Liquidated Damages

3.18.1 If the tenderer fails to deliver and/or install any or all of the items within the period(s) specified in the contract, the procuring entity shall, without prejudice to its other remedies under the contract, deduct from the contract prices liquidated damages sum equivalent to 0.5% of the delivered price of the delayed items up to a maximum deduction of 10% of the delayed goods. After this the tenderer may consider termination of the contract.

3.19. Resolution of Disputes

- 3.19.1 The procuring entity and the tenderer shall make every effort to resolve amicably by direct informal negotiation any disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the contract
- 3.19.2 If, after thirty (30) days from the commencement of such informal negotiations both parties have been unable to resolve amicably a contract dispute, either party may require that the dispute be referred for resolution to the formal mechanisms specified in the SCC.

3.20. Language and Law

3.20.1 The language of the contract and the law governing the contract shall be English language and the Laws of Kenya respectively unless otherwise specified in the SCC

3.21. Force Majeure

3.21.1 The Tenderer shall not be liable for forfeiture of its performance security or termination for default if and to the extent that it's delay in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure.

3.22 Notices

- 3.22.1 Any notice given by one party to the other pursuant to this contract shall be sent to other party by post or by fax or Email and confirmed in writing to the other party's address specified.
- 3.22.2 A notice shall be effective when delivered or on the notices effective date, whichever is later.

SECTION IV - SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

- 4.1 Special conditions of contract shall supplement the general conditions of contract, wherever there is a conflict between the GCC and the SCC, the provisions of the SCC herein shall prevail over those in the GCC.
- 4.2 Special conditions of contract with reference to the general conditions of contract.

General	Special conditions of contract
conditions of	
contract reference	
3.6	The eligible vendor shall supply, installation and commissioning
	of a radio telephony simulator.
3.7	Bidder to provide a performance security 10% of the Contract
	price
3.12	Payment will be made within 30 days upon receipt of invoices as
	will be agreed in the contract.
3.13	Price adjustments not allowed
3.20	As per the laws of Kenya

SECTION V – SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS

Notes for preparing the schedule of requirements

The schedule of requirements for the goods shall be included in the tender documents by the KCAA and shall cover at the minimum a description of the goods and services to be supplied and the delivery schedule.

The objectives of schedule of requirements is to provide sufficient information to enable tenderers to prepare their tenders efficiently and accurately, in particular, the price schedule, for which information is provided.

In addition, the schedule of requirements, together with the price schedule, should serve as basis in the event of quantity variations at the time of award of contract pursuant to instructions to tenderers clause 2.26.

The date or period of delivery should be clearly specified, taking into account the date prescribed herein from which the KCAA's delivery obligations start (notice of award).

SECTION VI – TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION FOR AN APPLIED THERMODYNAMICS LABORATORY AT THE EAST AFRICAN SCHOOL OF AVIATION.

No	ITEM	QUANTITY	FUNCTIONALITY AND DESCRIPTION
1.	Gas Turbine Engine Trainer	1	 Technical features 1. A small scale educational system incorporating a software capable of investigating and demonstrating the operation of a jet engine during operation and test its performance. 2.Single shaft engine with a compressor and axial turbine configuration 3. Full automatic start-up and shut down procedure. 4. Should be powered by Kerosene fuel or equivalent 5. Capability of measuring thrust, speed, exhaust temperature, fuel consumption and pressure loss. 6. The system should have a digital measuring and read out capability for experimental analysis when the corresponding signals are routed to an I/O port for connection to a PC using an optional parallel interface/educational software package. Technical Data Noise level: should not exceed 140 dB Max fuel consumption: should not exceed 30L/h Max speed: Should not exceed 118000rpm Exhaust gas temperature should be below 620°C Combustion chamber pressure: Should not exceed 3 bar.
2.	Expansion of a Perfect Gas Apparatus	1	 Technical features A small scale unit designed to introduce students to the properties of a perfect gas using air to demonstrate basic thermodynamic processes. The apparatus must consist of two standing interconnected clear rigid plastic vessels, one equipped for operation under pressure and the second under vacuum with an electrically operated air pump mounted on top of the vessels, together with valves and tappings to allow the appropriate vessel to be pressurized or evacuated as required to suit the teaching exercise. There must be a pressure and temperature sensor inside each vessel to allow the changes in the properties of the air contained within the vessels to be monitored continuously. The system should have a digital measuring and read out capability for experimental analysis when the corresponding signals are routed to an I/O port for connection to a PC using an optional parallel interface/educational software package. Technical data Technical Data Capacity of the pressurized vessel: Max 25 litres, Capacity of the evacuated vessel: Max 15 litres.

3.	Recycle loop/vapour pressure Apparatus	1	 Technical features Equipment should be an educational unit designed to carry out experiments concerning the basics of recycle and to allow performing mass and energy balance both in steady and unsteady state conditions. Technical Data Temperature sensors to measure the water temperature at the inlet, outlet and within the loop. 3 flow sensors to measure the water flow rate at the inlet, outlet and within the loop. Electric control board. The system should have a digital measuring and read out capability for experimental analysis when the corresponding signals are routed to an I/O port for connection to a PC using
4.	Superheated	1	an optional parallel interface/educational software package.
	steam plant equipment		 Must be a small scale educational unit designed to carry out demonstrations and experiments relating to thermodynamic principles of energy conversion and analysis of steam plant performance. The apparatus must be designed for safe operation by incorporating a pressure relief valve and an over- temperature protection. The boiler should be electrically heated and capable of producing steam to turn a two-cylinder steam motor. Must include a band-brake dynamometer with a digital torque and speed display, to measure and display motor speed, torque and power. Must have a throttling calorimeter to allow students to measure the dryness fraction of the steam. The system should have a digital measuring and read out capability for experimental analysis when the corresponding signals are routed to an I/O port for connection to a PC using an optional parallel interface/educational software package. Technical Data Motor power: 90 W at 2000 rev. min–1 Maximum pressure: 350 kPa pressure relief safety valve:Max 400 kPa
5	Heat Exchanger Service Module	1	 Technical features 1. The service module should be designed for teaching and capable of accommodating optional /interchangeable heat exchanger modules that are commonly used. 2. The service unit must allow individual heat exchangers to be easily, quickly and safely changed over, to enable comparisons between different types of heat exchanger to be made. 3. Must comprise of a hot water vessel which is clearly visible, hot water recirculation pump, cold water control system, computer interface and all necessary

			 instrumentation. The service unit should support full computer control and data logging via a software interface. Technical Data Hot water electric heater: Max 2.5 Kw with thermostatic over-temperature cut-out at 80°C, low-level water detection. Flow rate of the two fluid streams: Max 2x15L/min and a resolution of 0.1L/min. Pump Power Consumption: Max 120W Max flow rate: 500L/Hr. Max Head: 20M
6.	Tube Heat Exchanger	1	 Technical features Must be adaptable to the Heat Exchanger Service Module, and consists of two concentric tubes carrying the hot and cold fluids. Capability of demonstrating parallel-flow and counterflow operation of heat exchangers. Technical Data Outer tube – transparent, max 30 mm outside diameter and a max of 5mm thickness Inner tube – stainless steel, max 12 mm outside diameter and max 1 mm wall) Mean heat transfer area 0.02-0.06 m2 Connection to Service Module with quick connectors. Temperature Measuring range:1-100°C
7.	Cross Flow Heat Exchanger	1	Technical features 1.Must be able to carry out comprehensive studies into the principles of heat exchange by forced convection and measurement of heat transfer
8.	Plate Heat Exchanger	1	Technical features 1.Should be a simple and safe to use heat exchanger which can be configured to carry out single pass or multi-pass operation 2. 1.Must be adaptable to the Heat Exchanger Service Module.
9.	Shell and tube Heat Exchanger	1	 Technical features 1. Must be an educational unit consisting of several tubes enclosed in a cylindrical shell with capability of demonstrating heat transfer from one fluid to another fluid through a solid wall. 2. Must be adaptable to the Heat Exchanger Service Module.
10	Multi-Stage Compressor Test Set	1	 Technical features 1. The compact, mobile system should be an educational unit that is able to demonstrate how a single and two- stage compressors work and allow the variables that affect the process to be analyzed. 2. The system should have the ability to be independently controlled to work as a single stage, two stage or two stage compressor with intermediate intercooling.

			 3. It should be motor driven and incorporate a safety system for prevention of misuse when pressure limits are exceeded and also to allow safe changes from one method of operation to another while the system works. 4. Motor speeds should be measured by a sensor which gives digital indication a dynamometer for measuring torques. Technical Data Compressors: Twin cylinders(Reciprocating) Speed range 200-1000 rev/min Delivery pressure: Max 10.5 bar
11	Orsat Apparatus	1	 Technical features 1. A laboratory scale unit apparatus with capability to analyze gas sample for CO2, CO and O2 on a gas absorption basis, and expressing results in percentage units. Technical Data Graduated Glass Burette which is water jacketed for temperature stability. Three glass Absorption Pipettes containing absorbing
			Three glass Absorption Pipettes containing absorbing reagents. A liquid filled Leveling Bottle that is used to move the sample through the Burette and Pipettes. Solution for determining Oxygen in gas analysis, 3L. Solution for determining Carbon Monoxide in gas analysis, 3L. Solution for determining Carbon Dioxide in gas analysis, 3L.

MANDATORY NOTES ON TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

- 1. Installation and training at the site to be done together for EIGHT (8) client officers for a period of FIVE (5) working days.
- 2. Confirmation of availability of maintenance support for a period of FIVE (5) years from the date of equipment commissioning.
- 3. Confirmation of availability of spares for a period of FIVE (5) years from the date of equipment commissioning.
- 4. Pre-design and factory acceptance visit at supplier's site by at least TWO (2) client officers for FIVE (5) days excluding travelling dates.
- 5. Supplier to confirm the replacement of any defective part(s) during the warranty period at the supplier's cost.
- 6. Provide some comprehensive operational and maintenance manual/brochures in both soft and hard copy.
- 7. All systems to operate within the Kenyan power grid rated at 240 VAC/50 Hz single phase and 415 V 3-phase power supply.
- 8. Full data logging, control and educational software must be supplied with the equipment where necessary.
- 9. Provide a sample Service Level Agreement (SLA) for maintenance support for a period of five (5) years beginning from the date of expiry of warranty period. The cost will be part of the contract price and shall be quoted in the price schedule as indicated.
- 10. Provision of warranty for one (1) year for each equipment from the date of Equipment commissioning.

EVALUATION CRITERIA

Kenya Civil Aviation Authority will consider the following three stages to evaluate the tender as follows.

- a) Mandatory tender requirements
- b) Technical evaluation on system specifications and the bidders capacity to deliver the contract
- c) Financial Evaluation.
- d) Due diligence

(a) MANDATORY TENDER REQUIREMENTS

The submission of the following mandatory items will be required in the determination of the completeness of the bid and responsiveness of bidders. Bids that do not contain all the information required will be declared non responsive and shall not be evaluated further.

No.	Documents to be submitted
1.	Ineligibility: - Bidders and associated firms who have existing ongoing contracts with KCAA which have delayed beyond the original scheduled completion period in the contract or having none performing records or terminated contracts are not eligible to participate. This shall be based on records within KCAA.
2.	Project commitment/plan - Bidders MUST attach a sample project plan/work program (Provide details). KCAA expects the consultant to provide a period/schedule of activities.
3.	Provide documentary evidence of the company's registration details /certificate of incorporation.
4.	Provide copy of the company Valid Tax Compliance certificate issued by the Kenya Revenue Authority
5.	Provide a Tender Security of KES 500,000.00 in form of a banker's cheque, bank guarantee or Insurance Guarantee from a reputable insurance company recognized by PPRA. The tender security should be valid for 150 days from the date of tender opening.
6.	The bidder shall provide serialized/paginated two hard copies clearly marked Original and Copy .
7.	Provide a duly filled, signed and stamped Form of Tender
8.	Attach duly filled confidential questionnaire indicating shareholding for each Director.
9.	Provide a written power of attorney of the signatory of the tender to commit the tenderer.
10.	Duly signed sworn Anti-corruption affidavit signed by commissioner of oaths.
11.	Provide copy of the company Business permit
12.	 Experience The vendor shall prove that he has supplied and commissioned at least three (3) similar projects whose value is Kshs. 15 million and above on each contract. At least one MUST have been undertaken in an institution of higher learning. Provide copies of Certificates of Completion, copies of contracts/LSO and corresponding recommendation letters for each of the stated projects. The letters must be on the letter heads of the respective client and include names, addresses, and email and telephone contacts of the 3 companies who may be contacted for further information on these projects.
13.	Attach a warranty for all supplied equipment which will be for three (3) years after commissioning.
14.	Submit a Maintenance support Plan for a period of five (5) years from the date of equipment commissioning and include the costing in the offer.

15.	Provide a sample Service Level Agreement (SLA) for maintenance support for a period of five (5) years beginning from the date of expiry of warranty period. The cost will be part of the contract price and shall be quoted in the price schedule as indicated.
16.	Provision of warranty for one (1) year for each equipment from the date of Equipment
	commissioning.
17.	Financial Resources
	The bidders shall submit the latest three years audited financial statements prepared in
	accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards i.e. 2016, 2017 and 2018
	or 2019
18.	Attach detailed technical brochures for all equipment under this project.
19.	Attach a valid documentary evidence of Manufacturers Authorization.
20.	Submit a statement in the letterhead of the bidder indicating that the company is not
	insolvent, in receivership, bankrupt or in the process of being wound up.
21.	Submit a statement in the letterhead of the bidder indicating that the person or his/her
	subcontractor, if any, is not debarred from participating in procurement proceedings.
22.	Submit a statement in the bidder's letter head indicating that the person participating
	in procurement proceedings has not been convicted of corrupt or fraudulent practices.

b) Mandatory Technical Evaluation

- In order to increase objectivity in the evaluation, bidders MUST indicate how the proposed system will meet / satisfy the technical requirements indicated in the table below:
- Provide details and data sheets or brochures as evidences and provide reference pages
- Bidders MUST respond in writing (detailed sentence responses) in each table on the Vendor's response column. Responses such as marking compliant, partially compliant, non-compliant, ($\sqrt{}$) or (X) shall be treated as INVALID entries and shall not be evaluated
- Bidders Response (provide cross-reference in the bid document where the requirement is met)

No	ITEM	FUNCTIONALITY AND DESCRIPTION	Bidders response
1.	Gas Turbine	Technical features	
1.	Gas Turbine Engine Trainer	 A small scale educational system incorporating a software capable of investigating and demonstrating the operation of a jet engine during operation and test its performance. Single shaft engine with a compressor and axial turbine configuration Full automatic start-up and shut down procedure. Should be powered by Kerosene fuel or equivalent Capability of measuring thrust, speed, exhaust temperature, fuel consumption and pressure loss. The system should have a digital measuring and read out capability for experimental analysis when the corresponding signals are routed to an 	
		I/O port for connection to a PC using an optional parallel interface/educational software package.	
		Technical Data	
		 Noise level: should not exceed 140 dB Max fuel consumption: should not exceed 30L/h Max speed: Should not exceed 118000rpm Exhaust gas temperature should be below 620°C Combustion chamber pressure: Should not exceed 3 bar. 	
2.	Expansion of a	Technical features	
2.	Perfect Gas Apparatus	 A small scale unit designed to introduce students to the properties of a perfect gas using air to demonstrate basic thermodynamic processes. The apparatus must consist of two standing interconnected clear rigid plastic vessels, one equipped for operation under pressure and the second under vacuum with an electrically operated air pump mounted on top of the vessels, together with valves and tappings to allow the appropriate vessel to be pressurized or evacuated as required to suit the teaching exercise. There must be a pressure and temperature sensor inside each vessel to allow the changes in the properties of the air contained within the vessels to be monitored continuously. The system should have a digital measuring and read out capability for experimental analysis when the corresponding signals are routed to an I/O port for connection to a PC using an optional parallel interface/educational software package. 	
]			

No	ITEM	FUNCTIONALITY AND DESCRIPTION	Bidders response				
		Technical Data	•				
		 Capacity of the pressurized vessel: Max 25 litres. Capacity of the evacuated vessel: Max 15 litres. 					
3.	Recycle	Technical features					
	loop/vapour 1. Equipment should be an educational unit designed to carry out						
	pressure	experiments concerning the basics of recycle and to allow performing					
	Apparatus	mass and energy balance both in steady and unsteady state conditions.					
		Technical Data					
		1. 3 temperature sensors to measure the water temperature at the					
		inlet, outlet and within the loop.					
		2. 3 flow sensors to measure the water flow rate at the inlet, outlet and within the loop.					
		3. Electric control board.					
		4. The system should have a digital measuring and read out					
		capability for experimental analysis when the corresponding					
		signals are routed to an I/O port for connection to a PC using an					
4.	Superheated	optional parallel interface/educational software package.					
	steam plant	1. Must be a small scale educational unit designed to carry out					
	equipment	demonstrations and experiments relating to thermodynamic principles of					
		energy conversion and analysis of steam plant performance.					
		2. The apparatus must be designed for safe operation by incorporating a					
		pressure relief valve and an over-temperature protection.					
		3. The boiler should be electrically heated and capable of producing steam					
		to turn a two-cylinder steam motor.					
		4. Must include a band-brake dynamometer with a digital torque and					
		speed display, to measure and display motor speed, torque and power.					
		5. Must have a throttling calorimeter to allow students to measure the					
		dryness fraction of the steam.					
		6. The system should have a digital measuring and read out					
		capability for experimental analysis when the corresponding signals					
		are routed to an I/O port for connection to a PC using an optional parallel					
		interface/educational software package.					
		Technical Data					
		 Motor power: 90 W at 2000 rev. min-1 Maximum pressure: 350 kPa 					
		3. pressure relief safety valve:Max 400 kPa					
5	Heat Exchanger	Technical features					
	Service Module	1. The service module should be designed for teaching and capable of					
		accommodating optional /interchangeable heat exchanger modules that					
		are commonly used.					
		2. The service unit must allow individual heat exchangers to be easily,					
		quickly and safely changed over, to enable comparisons between different					
		types of heat exchanger to be made.					
		3. Must comprise of a hot water vessel which is clearly visible, hot water					
		recirculation pump, cold water control system, computer interface and all					
		necessary instrumentation. The service unit should support full computer					
		control and data logging via a software interface.					

No	ITEM	FUNCTIONALITY AND DESCRIPTION	Bidders response
		 Technical Data Hot water electric heater: Max 2.5 Kw with thermostatic overtemperature cut-out at 80°C low-level water detection. Flow rate of the two fluid streams: Max 2x15L/min and a resolution of 0.1L/min. Pump Power Consumption: Max 120W Max flow rate: 500L/Hr. Max Head: 20M	
6.	Tube Heat Exchanger	 Technical features Must be adaptable to the Heat Exchanger Service Module, and consists of two concentric tubes carrying the hot and cold fluids. Capability of demonstrating parallel-flow and counter- flow operation of heat exchangers. Technical Data Outer tube – transparent, max 30 mm outside diameter and a max of 5mm thickness Inner tube – stainless steel, max 12 mm outside diameter and max 1 mm wall) Mean heat transfer area 0.02-0.06 m2 Connection to Service Module with quick connectors. Temperature Measuring range:1-100°C 	
7.	Cross Flow Heat Exchanger	Technical features 1.Must be able to carry out comprehensive studies into the principles of heat exchange by forced convection and measurement of heat transfer	
8.	Plate Heat Exchanger	Technical features 1.Should be a simple and safe to use heat exchanger which can be configured to carry out single pass or multi-pass operation 2. 1.Must be adaptable to the Heat Exchanger Service Module.	
9.	Shell and tube Heat Exchanger	 Technical features 1. Must be an educational unit consisting of several tubes enclosed in a cylindrical shell with capability of demonstrating heat transfer from one fluid to another fluid through a solid wall. 2. Must be adaptable to the Heat Exchanger Service Module. 	
10	Multi-Stage Compressor Test Set	 Technical features 1. The compact, mobile system should be an educational unit that is able to demonstrate how a single and two- stage compressors work and allow the variables that affect the process to be analyzed. 2. The system should have the ability to be independently controlled to work as a single stage, two stage or two stage compressor with intermediate intercooling. 3. It should be motor driven and incorporate a safety system for prevention of misuse when pressure limits are exceeded and also to allow safe changes from one method of operation to another while the system works. 4. Motor speeds should be measured by a sensor which gives digital indication a dynamometer for measuring torques. 	

No	ITEM	FUNCTIONALITY AND DESCRIPTION			
			response		
		Technical Data			
		1. Compressors: Twin cylinders(Reciprocating)			
		2. Speed range 200-1000 rev/min			
		3. Delivery pressure: Max 10.5 bar			
11	Orsat	Technical features			
	Apparatus	1. A laboratory scale unit apparatus with capability to analyze gas sample			
		for CO2, CO and O2 on a gas absorption basis, and expressing results in			
		percentage units.			
		Technical Data			
		1. Graduated Glass Burette which is water jacketed for temperature stability.			
		2. Three glass Absorption Pipettes containing absorbing reagents.			
		3. A liquid filled Leveling Bottle that is used to move the sample			
		through the Burette and Pipettes.			
		4. Solution for determining Oxygen in gas analysis, 3L.			
		5. Solution for determining Carbon Monoxide in gas analysis, 3L.			
		6. Solution for determining Carbon Dioxide in gas analysis, 3L.			

MANDATORY NOTES ON TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

- 1. Installation and training at the site to be done together for EIGHT (8) client officers for a period of FIVE (5) working days.
- 2. Confirmation of availability of maintenance support for a period of FIVE (5) years from the date of equipment commissioning.
- 3. Confirmation of availability of spares for a period of FIVE (5) years from the date of equipment commissioning.
- 4. Pre-design and factory acceptance visit at supplier's site by at least TWO (2) client officers for FIVE (5) days excluding travelling dates.
- 5. Supplier to confirm the replacement of any defective part(s) during the warranty period at the supplier's cost.
- 6. Provide some comprehensive operational and maintenance manual/brochures in both soft and hard copy.
- 7. All systems to operate within the Kenyan power grid rated at 240 VAC/50 Hz single phase and 415 V 3-phase power supply.
- 8. Full data logging, control and educational software must be supplied with the equipment where necessary.
- 9. Provide a sample Service Level Agreement (SLA) for maintenance support for a period of five (5) years beginning from the date of expiry of warranty period. The cost will be part of the contract price and shall be quoted in the price schedule as indicated.
- 10. Provision of warranty for one (1) year for each equipment from the date of Equipment commissioning.

Note: Bidders MUST meet all the mandatory technical requirements to proceed to financial evaluation.

Mandatory Technical Evaluation Summary for Applied Thermo Dynamics Lab Equipment

S/No	Requirement	Bidders Response with reference pages/brochures
1.	Gas Turbine Engine Trainer	
2.	Expansion of a perfect gas apparatus	
3.	Recycle Loop/Vapour pressure apparatus	
4.	Superheat steam plant equipment	
5.	Heat exchanger service module	
6.	Tube heat exchanger	
7.	Cross flow heat exchanger	
8.	Plate heat exchanger	
9.	Shell and tube heat exchanger	
10.	Multi stage compressor test set	
11.	Orsat Apparatus	

C) FINANCIAL EVALUATION CRITERIA

Financial evaluation shall be conducted for the bidders who will have passed the technical evaluation as outlined in (b) above.

The financial evaluation will include checking for arithmetic errors where necessary and shall take into account any financial discounts stated in the bid document. The winning bidder will be the lowest evaluated bidder.

SECTION VII - STANDARD FORMS

Notes on standard forms

- 1. The tenderer shall complete and submit with its tender the form of tender and price schedules pursuant to instructions to tenderers clause 9 and in accordance with the requirements included in the special conditions of contract.
- 2. When requested by the appendix to the instructions to tenderers, the tenderer should provide the tender security, either in the form included herein or in another form acceptable to the KCAA pursuant to instructions to tenderers clause 12.3
- 3. The contract form, the price schedules and the schedule of requirements shall be deemed to form part of the contract and should be modified accordingly at the time of contract award to incorporate corrections or modifications agreed by the tenderer and the KCAA in accordance with the instructions to tenderers or general conditions of contract.
- 4. The performance security and bank guarantee for advance payment forms should not be completed by the tenderers at the time of tender preparation. Only the successful tenderer will be required to provide performance/entity and bank guarantee for advance payment forms in accordance with the forms indicated herein or in another form acceptable to the KCAA and pursuant to the – conditions of contract.
- 5. The principal's or manufacturer's authorization form should be completed by the principal or the manufacturer, as appropriate in accordance with the tender documents.

Date___

Tender No. KCAA/054/2019-2020

To: Kenya Civil Aviation Authority P.O BOX 30163-00100, Nairobi

Gentlemen and/or Ladies:

- 2. We undertake, if our Tender is accepted, to supply the Voice Communications and Control Systems for Kisumu and Malindi Airports for the Authority in accordance with the schedule specified in the Schedule of Requirements.
- 3. If our Tender is accepted, we will obtain the tender guarantee in a sum equivalent to ______ percent of the Contract Price for the due performance of the Contract, in the form prescribed by (Procuring entity).
- 4. We agree to abide by this Tender for a period of*[number]* days from the date fixed for tender opening of the Instructions to tenderers, and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period.
- 5. Until a formal Contract is prepared and executed, this Tender, together with your written acceptance thereof and your notification of award, shall constitute a binding Contract between us.

Dated this ______ day of _____ 2020

[signature]

[In the capacity of]

duly authorized to sign tender for and on behalf of

PRICE SCHEDULE FORM

TITLE OF TENDER: SUPPLY, INSTALLATION, TRAINING AND COMMISSIONING OF APPLIED THERMODYNAMICS LABORATORY AT THE EAST AFRICAN SCHOOL OF AVIATION

TENDER NUMBER: KCAA/054/2019-2020

NAME OF TENDERER: -----

			OTHER APPLICABLE CURRENCY
Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of Applied Thermodynamics Laboratory at East African School of Aviation as per the specifications provided in the tender document	Lot	1	
 ✓ Factory Acceptance Test (FAT) Training ✓ Factory training and Acceptance tests (5 Days for 2 officers) ✓ All training and FAT costs shall include the cost of airfare to and from Nairobi, Kenya (economy class) travel medical insurance and Airport transfers and DSA based on the Purchaser's standard rate. The supplier shall pay-out said DSA to the beneficiaries. For the moment, the standard daily DSA rate is USD 400. 	Lot	1	
 Site Training ✓ Site Training will be done for five (5) days for eight (8) officers. 	Lot	1	
Provision of warranty for one (1) year for each equipment from the date of Equipment commissioning.	Lot	1	
Provide proposed firm cost of maintenance support Plan for a period of five (5) years beginning from the date of expiry of warranty period as per your proposed sample Service Level Agreement (SLA) <i>Note:- This cost will be paid on prorated basis biannually after satisfactory provision of the</i> <i>services.</i>	Lot	1	
	 Applied Thermodynamics Laboratory at East African School of Aviation as per the specifications provided in the tender document Factory Acceptance Test (FAT) Training ✓ Factory training and Acceptance tests (5 Days for 2 officers) ✓ All training and FAT costs shall include the cost of airfare to and from Nairobi, Kenya (economy class) travel medical insurance and Airport transfers and DSA based on the Purchaser's standard rate. The supplier shall pay-out said DSA to the beneficiaries. For the moment, the standard daily DSA rate is USD 400. Site Training ✓ Site Training will be done for five (5) days for eight (8) officers. Provision of warranty for one (1) year for each equipment from the date of Equipment commissioning. Provide proposed firm cost of maintenance support Plan for a period of five (5) years beginning from the date of expiry of warranty period as per your proposed sample Service Level Agreement (SLA) Note:- This cost will be paid on prorated basis biannually after satisfactory provision of the 	Applied Thermodynamics Laboratory at East African School of Aviation as per the specifications provided in the tender documentLotFactory Acceptance Test (FAT) Training ✓ Factory training and Acceptance tests (5 Days for 2 officers)Lot✓Factory training and FAT costs shall include the cost of airfare to and from Nairobi, Kenya (economy class) travel medical insurance and Airport transfers and DSA based on the Purchaser's standard rate. The supplier shall pay-out said DSA to the beneficiaries. For the moment, the standard daily DSA rate is USD 400.LotSite Training Lot✓Site Training will be done for five (5) days for eight (8) officers.LotProvision of warranty for one (1) year for each equipment from the date of Equipment commissioning.LotProvide proposed firm cost of maintenance support Plan for a period of five (5) years beginning from the date of expiry of warranty period as per your proposed sample Service Level Agreement (SLA)LotNote:- This cost will be paid on prorated basis biannually after satisfactory provision of theLot	Applied Thermodynamics School of Aviation as per the specifications provided in the tender documentLaboratory at East African School of Aviation as per the specifications provided in the tender documentFactory Acceptance Test (FAT) Training ✓ Factory training and Acceptance tests (5 Days for 2 officers)Lot1✓ ✓ All training and FAT costs shall include the cost of airfare to and from Nairobi, Kenya (economy class) travel medical insurance and Airport transfers and DSA based on the Purchaser's standard rate. The supplier shall pay-out said DSA to the beneficiaries. For the moment, the standard daily DSA rate is USD 400.Lot1Site Training (8) officers.Lot1✓ Provision of warranty for one (1) year for each equipment from the date of Equipment commissioning.Lot1Provide proposed firm cost of maintenance support Plan for a period of five (5) years beginning from the date of expiry of warranty period as per your proposed sample Service Level Agreement (SLA)Lot1Note:- biannually after satisfactory provision of theLot1

PLEASE NOTE AND COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING:

- All prices quoted shall be inclusive of all applicable taxes and related cost
- Include all the accessories as per the specifications provided.
- Price quoted should include all the items and accessories pertaining to this project.

Authorized Official

Name	 	
Signature	 	
Date and official stamp		

THIS AGREEMENT made the ___day of ____20___between...... [name of procurement entity] of[country of Procurement entity](hereinafter called "the KCAA") of the one part and[name of tenderer] of[city and country of tenderer](hereinafter called "the tenderer") of the other part.

WHEREAS the KCAA invited tenders for certain materials and spares. Viz......[brief description of materials and spares] and has accepted a tender by the tenderer for the supply of those materials and spares in the spares in the sum of[contract price in words and figures]NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:

- 1. In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectively assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract referred to.
- 2. The following documents shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of this Agreement, viz.:
 - (a) the Tender Form and the Price Schedule submitted by the tenderer;
 - (b) the Schedule of Requirements;
 - (c) the Technical Specifications;
 - (d) the General Conditions of Contract;
 - (e) the Special Conditions of Contract; and
 - (f) the KCAA's Notification of Award.
- 3. In consideration of the payments to be made by the KCAA to the tenderer as hereinafter mentioned, the tenderer hereby covenants with the KCAA to provide the materials and spares and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract
- 4. The KCAA hereby covenants to pay the tenderer in consideration of the provision of the materials and spares and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the contract.

IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in accordance with their respective laws the day and year first above written.

Signed, sealed, delivered by_____the _____(for the KCAA)

Signed, sealed, delivered by ______the _____(for the tenderer)

in the presence of_____.

CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

You are requested to give the particulars indicated in Part 1 and either Part 2 (a), 2(b) or 2(c) whichever applied to your type of business.

You are advised that it is a serious offence to give false information on this form.

Part 1 General

Business Name Location of Business Premises						
Nature of Business						
Registration Certificate No						
Maximum value of business which you can handle	e at any one time – Kshs					
Name of your bankers						
Branch						

	Part 2 (a) – Sole Proprietor							
Y	Your name in f	ull	Age					
٦	Nationality	C	Country of Origin					
0	Citizenship deta	ails						
	Part 2 (b) – Partnership							
(Given details of partners as follows							
	Ν	ame	Nationality	Citizenship details				
9	Shares							
	1							
	2							
	3							
	4							
		Par	t 2 (c) – Registered	d Company				
F	Private or Public:							
5	State the nomi	nal and issued ca	pital of company					
٦	Nominal Kshs							
I	Issued Kshs							
(Given details o	f all directors as f	ollows					
	1	lame	Nationality	Citizenship details				
5	Shares							
	1							
	2							
	3							
	4							
[Date		Signature of Candida	ate				

TENDER SECURITY FORM

Whereas[name of the tenderer] (hereinafter called "the tenderer")has submitted its tender dated......[date of submission of tender] for the provision of

[Name and/or description of the services]

(Hereinafter called "the Tenderer").....

KNOW ALL PEOPLE by these presents that WE.....

Of.....having registered office at.....

[name of location](hereinafter called "the Bank")are bound unto.....

[name of KCAA](hereinafter called "the KCAA") in the sum of

for which payment well and truly to be made to the said KCAA, the Bank binds itself, its successors, and assigns by these presents. Sealed with the Common Seal of the said Bank this______ day of 20_____.

CONDITIONS THE of this obligation are: 1. If the tenderer withdraws its Tender during the period of tender validity specified by the Tender the tenderer on Form: or 2. If the tenderer, having been notified of the acceptance of its Tender by the KCAA during the period of tender validity:

(a) fails or refuses to execute the Contract Form, if required; or (b) fails or refuses to furnish the performance security, in accordance with the instructions to tenderers;

we undertake to pay to the KCAA up to the above amount upon receipt of its first written demand, without the KCAA having to substantiate its demand, provided that in its demand the KCAA will note that the arnount claimed by it is due to it, owing to the occurrence of one or both of the two conditions, specifying the occurred condition or conditions. This guarantee will remain in force up to and including thirty (30) days after the period of tender validity, and any demand in respect thereof should reach the Bank not later than the above date. [signature of the bank] (*(Amend accordingly if provided by Insurance Company)*

PERFORMANCE SECURITY FORM

То:

[name of the KCAA]

WHEREAS...... [Name of tenderer] (hereinafter called "the tenderer") has undertaken, in pursuance of Contract No._____ [reference number of the contract] dated ______ 20_____ to

supply.....

[Description services](Hereinafter called "the contract")

AND WHEREAS it bas been stipulated by you in the said Contract that the tenderer shall furnish you with *a* bank guarantee by a reputable bank for the sum specified therein as security for compliance with the Tenderer's performance obligations in accordance with the Contract.

AND WHEREAS we have agreed to give the tenderer a guarantee:

This guarantee is valid until the _____ day of 2020

Signature and seal of the Guarantors

[name of bank or financial institution]

[address]

[date]

(Amend accordingly if provided by Insurance Company)

BANK GUARANTEE FOR ADVANCE PAYMENT

То.....

[name of tender].....

Gentlemen and/or Ladies:

In accordance with the payment provision included in the special conditions of contract, which amends the general conditions of contract to provide for advance payment,

.....

[name and address of tenderer][hereinafter called "the tenderer"] shall deposit with the KCAA a bank guarantee to guarantee its proper and faithful performance under the said clause of the contract in an amount

of *[amount of guarantee in figures and words].* We, the

[bank or financial institution], as instructed by the tenderer, agree unconditionally and irrevocably to guarantee as primary obligator and not as surety merely, the payment to the KCAA on its first demand without whatsoever right of objection on our part and without its first claim to the tenderer, in the amount not exceeding

[amount of guarantee in figures and words].

We further agree that no change or addition to or other modification of the terms of the Contract to be performed thereunder or of any of the Contract documents which may be made between the KCAA and the tenderer, shall in any way release us from any liability under this guarantee, and we hereby waive notice of any such change, addition, or modification.

This guarantee shall remain valid and in full effect from the date of the advance payment received by the tenderer under the Contract until *[date]*.

Yours	truly,	Signature	and	seal	of	the	Guarantors
[name	of	bank		or	financ	cial —	institution]
<i>[address]</i> [date]							

REPUBLIC OF KENYA

IN THE MATTER OF OATHS AND STATUTORY DECLARATION ACT

CHAPTER 15 LAWS OF KENYA

<u>AND</u>

IN THE MATTER OF

THE PUBLIC PROCUREMENT AND ASSET DISPOSAL ACT, 2015

I,and care of P. O. Box in the Republic of Kenya do hereby make oath and state as follows: -

- 1. **THAT** I am the Chief Executive/Managing Director/Principal Officer /Director of (name of the Candidate) which is a Candidate in respect of Tender Number to supply goods, render services and/or carry out works for Kenya Civil Aviation Authority and duly authorized and competent to make this Affidavit.
- THAT the aforesaid Candidate has not been requested to pay any inducement to any member of the Board, Management, Staff and/or employees and/or agents of Kenya Civil Aviation Authority, which is the procuring entity.
- 3. **THAT** the aforesaid Candidate, its servants and/or agents have not offered any inducement to any member of the Board, Management, Staff and/or employees and/or agents of Kenya Civil Aviation Authority.
- 4. THAT the aforesaid candidate has not committed any offence under the Laws of Kenya or the Procurement Laws or been debarred from participating in any tenders by virtue of non-performance/poor-performance or any other legal reason and is not undergoing any adverse disciplinary action/claim before the Public Procurement and Disposal Authority.
- 5. **THAT** the aforesaid candidate, its directors and shareholders have not been convicted of corrupt or fraudulent practices in any court of competent jurisdiction within the Republic of Kenya.
- 6. **THAT** the aforesaid candidate has not defaulted in his/her/their/its tax obligations per the tax laws of the Republic of Kenya.

- 7. **THAT** the aforesaid candidate has not been in breach of the employment laws of the Republic of Kenya.
- 8. **THAT** what is deponed to hereinabove is true to the best of my knowledge information and belief.

SWORN at by the said	}	
	}	
Name of Chief Executive/Managing Director/	}	
Principal Officer/Director	}	
on this day of 2020	}	
	}	
	}	DEPONENT
Before me	}	
	}	
Commissioner for Oaths	}	